

CLAES NILSSON,

Ringvix Consulting AB

+46(0)722 205983

Tygelgatan 9

431 62 Mölndal

claes@smidefors.se

<http://www.claes.smidefors.se>

PRESENTATION:

I started my carrier at Sema Group AB in Gothenburg 1997, first as a operator, and later on as system Administrator. As Operator I managed approx 50 AS/400, 250 Intel-based servers amd around 50 UnixSystem.

When documentation was spread across the entire company, I began to build a central documentationDatabase.

I began with VB-script, MS-SQL and IIS on my own workstation, and later on I get hold of a real server and continue the work there. After a while I rewrite everything in PHP and Java. The database and webbased GUI It was used until 2011, however, further developed and rewritten almost entirely in java by the developers who took over the operation in 2005.

In System Management, I worked as Administrator / technician at AtosOrigin to build and maintain their Tivoli infrastructure. Again, it became part Linux, when Schlumberger decided that we would replace the Tivoli Servers (Win 2000 & 2003) on RedHat.

I also run a couple of websites, among others for shooting compound I are in. It is a Linux (Ubuntu 12.04 Server) with Apache, MySQL, PHP. I have started to update with jQuery & Ajax this fall. Here I am almost daily builds and testing new features.

EDUCATION

1972 - 1981 | SCHOOL
1982 - 1986 | HIGH SCHOOL

EXPERIENCE

2012-10 - 2013-11 | SYSTEM ADMIN
CGI

Installation, configuration och Maintenance of Linux(Redhat) Jboss, Apache, Tomcat

At CGI, I work with Apache, jBoss on Redhat-servers for customer UHR. It's <http://www.antagning.se> that I worked with the most part. This involved updates, config of apache, JBOSS, config of IPV6, performance testing, both on OS and Apache. Biggest achievement which was when I got to rebuild their networks, due to performance issues, and almost doubled the performance.

2009-08 - 2012-07 | SYSTEM ADMIN
FUJITSU

Installation, configuration och Maintenance of Linux(Suse), Tivoli-products

Here I continued the work I started in 2005, to install, configure and maintain Volvo Cars IBM Tivoli Environment. It meant this time even an upgrade to ITM6.xx

2009-01 - 2009-07 | SYSTEM ADMIN
SYSTEMS BY ENFO

Installation, configuration och Maintenance of Linux(Suse), Tivoli-products

Planning, installation, config and maintenance of Försäkringskassans new ITM 6.xx testenvironment, (Redhat). Although work in the existing production environment.

The assignment was for 6 months

2008-09 - 2008-12 | SYSTEM ADMIN
VOLVO IT

Installation, configuration och Maintenance of Linux(Suse), Tivoli Storage Manager.

2005-01 - 2008-08 | SYSTEM ADMIN
WM-DATA (LOGICA)

Planning, installation, config and maintenance of Volvo Cars Tivoli-Environment. Design and build the new Tivoli-Environment at VCC. My first project was to design a new environment, and migrate the old Tivoli from Win2003 to Linux (Suse).

SKILLS

	Knowledge	last used
• Perl/Bash/sh	7/10	2014
• PHP	7/10	2014
• HTML/CSS	8/10	2014
• Linux	8/10	2014
• MS Windows	7/10	2013
• HP-UX/AIX	6/10	2013
• Tivoli	9/10	2013
• Tivoli Monitoring	9/10	2013
• Tivoli Data Warehouse	9/10	2013
• Tivoli Enterprise Console	9/10	2013
• Tivoli Storage Manager	6/10	2009
• MySQL	8/10	2014
• Oracle	6/10	2012
• MS SQL	6/10	2013
• Apache	8/10	2014
• Jboss	6/10	2013
• Wordpress	8/10	2014
• MS Office	7/10	2014

FURTHER EDUCATION

- 1997 Novell 3.1x (CNA), Semcon
- 1999 AS/400 Systemadministration, Nyhus Konsult
- 2000 AS/400 Advanced System operator Workshop, SemaGroup Internal
- 2000 Administrate MS SQL server 7.0, Cornerstone
- 2001 AS/400 Control Language Programming Workshop, SemaGroup Internal
- 2002 Implementing a Windows 2000 Network Infrastructure, Cornerstone
- 2003 Tivoli Management Framework, IBM Sweden
- 2007 Tivoli ITM 6.1 Admin and Implementors, Leylock
- 2008 Tivoli Storage Manager Implementation and Administration, Leylock

LANGUAGE:

- Swedish Native language
- English speak fluently and read/write with high proficiency

REFERENCES:

Morgan Ström,	Team manager,	CGI
Thomas Nilsson,	Manager Operation Support,	Volvo IT
Jan Pålsson,	Manager ,	Ringvix AB
Stephan Seliger,	Director,	Zystems (by Enfo)